
 

Kennedy______ Spanbauer______ Tompkins______ Touma______ Voccio______ 

 

 

   OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

   Telephone:  (716) 286-4310 

  

  December 31, 2020  

 

 

The City Council 

Niagara Falls, New York 

 

 RE: Purchase of Four (4) Police Cars from the Town of Niagara  

 

Council Members: 

 

 During a recent discussion with the Acting Police Superintendent, the NFPD is in need of 

additional police cars to take pressure off of the existing patrol vehicle fleet.  

 

 The Acting Police Superintendent has informed the Administration that the Town of 

Niagara has offered to sell the City four (4) of its used police cars. He has inspected these vehicles 

and indicates that they are in good working order and would satisfy the NFPD’s needs. The total 

cost for the vehicles is $45,000.00; funding is available in Tribal Funds. 

 

 Will the Council so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement satisfactory 

to the Corporation Counsel in both form and content? 

 

    Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

    ROBERT M. RESTAINO 

    Mayor 

 

 

Funding Approval: 

 

_______________________________ 

Daniel Morello, City Controller  

City Council Meeting, January 6, 2021 

 

 

 

 


